



Student LEAF

10/22/15| 6:00 PM| Meeting called by J. Mithun

Board members

J. Mithun, President | K. Donlon, Vice President | J. Fletcher

Time	Item	Owner
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> A. Considering doing the hot chocolate event in either the McKee breezeway or at the booth (or both). An idea to use LEAF cups or holders for the hot chocolate was brought up so people know who we are and aren't just getting a cup of hot chocolate on the run. B. Booths for the remainder of the semester are as follows: 10/29 from 9am-4pm, 11/04 from 9am-4pm, 11/12 from 9am-4pm, and 11/19 from 9am-4pm. We will have sign up sheets the week before so you know when to be there. C. Putting together speakers for earth week in the spring. Maybe get extra credit for attending from teachers. 	
[Time]	Green Team	[Owner]
[Time]	University Relations	J. Valdez

6:20

Grant Coordinator

- A. Still need information on medical plants that can be used in the zen garden

Time	Item	Owner
	Against: Abstentions: Ruling:	
6:35	Secretary Updates A. Contacting Steven Abbath to find out about the recycling lifecycle at UNC	
6:39	Public Comment: A. Dina is sending her sustainable survey questions to us in order to get feedback and suggestions. Steve Anderson is a suggested guest speaker we have. He presented at the geology club about his semester at sea and was very inspiring and interesting. Took about an hour and a half but if he came to LEAF we could always record it and post it on our website/facebook to reach more people.	
6:50	Adjournment	

General Notes: